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CONFIDENTIAL

Synopeis

Letter forwarding copy of Dean Acheson's
etter re censorship of mails between
Suropean neutrals and South America,

etter re préass release on draft on the
situvation of American nationals ir VA -
ANese custr d:,.

Memo enc. cpy of JCS 1094/5, per raquest
of' Col. Sweeney(Measures to Retain the
Censorship of International Mail"™,
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17 July 19486

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF STATE:

At the reocuest of the Acting Seoretary of the

Joint Chiefs of Staff, the attached cony of JCS 1094/5,

"Measuree to Retain the Censorship of International Ma=11%,
is forvarded for your information, JOS 1094/5 was ap~-

proved by the Joint Chiefs of Staff on 13 July 1946,

CHARLES W, McCARTHY,
Secretary

Enclosure:

Cpy No, 61 JC8 1094/5
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THE JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF
WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

SV =2564

CQNFID’ENTIAL
1

July 1945,

ITTE STATE-WAR-NAVY COORDINATING CONMNITTEE:

Subhject: weasures to retain the censor-
' shir of international mail.,

Enclosure: J.C,S, 10°4/¢ (Cory No. €1).

It 1= requested that tre attached copy of J.C,S.

10€4/% be forwarded to the secretary of State for his

informatien., WU O, 104/T waes arrroved by the Joint
Chiefs of Staff on 13 July 1¢4f,

For the Joint Chiefs of Staff:

(Siaivel)

F . H » SJI’EET:E}, 0
Colonel, GSC,
Acting Secretary,




WDGAP 000,7 (28 Jun 45)

The lonorable
The Seeretary of State

dy dear .r. Seeretary:

i have your letter dated 25 June 1945, with which you
inclosed for my consideration a draft of & press release
prepared in Jour Department on the situation of imeriean
nationals in Japanese custody.

‘he statement in its present form is satisfagtory te
the "ar Department, and 1 concur in ite release.

Jincerely yours,

Information copy for the Secretariat SWNCC
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CONFIDENTIAL |,

-

DEPARTMENT OF STATE
WASHINGTON

In reply refer to April 6, 1945
BC 811,711/10-744

Cogr;dgntlgl

The Acting Secretary of State presents his comnli-
mente To the Honorable the Secretary of the Navy and
with reference to the letter of October 7 from tne
Plrector of the Office of Censorship addressed jointly
to the Department of State and the Joint Cniefs of Staff
regarding tne policy which should pe followved in respect
t0 the censorship of malle between the European neutrals
and South America after the defeat of Germany, encloses
a COpy of a letter which the Department hase sent in
reply. It 1s understood that the Joint Chlefes of Staff
will likewise reply to Mr, Price.

A copy of this letter and 1ts enclosure has been

sent to the Secretary of VWar.

Enclosure?

Copy of letter to
The Honorable Byron Price,
Director, The Office of Censorship.
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GONFIDENTIAL

Arril 6, 19456

In reply refer to
BC 811.711/10-744

Uogfldgntlgl

My dear Mr. Price:

Further reference is made to your letter of Octoper 7, 1944,
addreesed to the Department and to tne Joint Cniefs of Staff,
and to conversations wnish have been held with repregsentatives
of your office, the Department of State, and Joint Security Con-
trol concerning the policy which snould be followed 1in respect
to the censorship of mails between the Eurorean neutrals and
South America after tne defeat of Germany. You state tnat it
has been tnrough the cperation of the navicert system by the
British that ve have been able to cencsor tnie mall, and tnat
you understand the British authorities plan to abolish navicert-
ing about tnree months after tne collapse of Germany, You point
out that 1f tnis 1e done, positive action on the part of the
Amerlcan Government will be necessary 1f 1t is deemed desirabdle

to continue this censorship, You sugpgest four posgible courses
of action =< namely,

« Preesure unon the British Government for contin-
uance in some form of the pregent British navicert ar-

rangement until all hostilitie have ceased both in
Europe and in tne Pscifiec.

“2. Aesumption by the American Government of a res-
ponsibllity similar to tnat now exercilsed by the Minis-
try of Economic Warfare and negotiation of dAiplomatiec

agreements under which all trans-Atlantic mail would be
channeled tnrough American ports.

"3. Control of the situation by force, including use

of the United States Navy to control thesemalils as a
part or tne naval blocksde of Japan.

"4, Joint action by the United States »nd Brarzll, whose
censorship has been moet cooperative with U.8. Censore
ship, to force the trane-Atlanti'c mails into either a

United States or a Brazilian port by either of the methods
outlined in 2 and 3.°

Jou request tne oninion of thne Department and of the Joint

Cnlefs of Staff se to whether any of these alternativee is con-
eldered desirable of execution.

The Hgnorable . | 1t
7T ene ft1ce of Censorsnsp. UUNFIJEN] Al
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CONFIDENTIAL (

It 1 the view of this Department that alternatives 2, 3,
and 4 would involve action which it would be Aifficult for the
American Government to take, Aes the war recedee, relaxation
of coniroles will be expected rather than thelr intensification
or the establishment of new ones. Not only will the American
people desire controls to be removed ae soon as poseible, but
also neutral countriees may be expected to object strenuously
to thelr continued enforcement., Furthermore, as you state, the
Joint nature of censorship renders it desiraole from the pract-
ical point of view that parallel sction be taken by the two
governments vis 4 vis tnird parties. It would not pe polit-
lcally expedient for tnis Government to be placed in the position
of putting on controls while the British were removing them,
Accordingly, the only alternative wnich 1s considered practicable
i the first —«-namely, that we urge the British not to withdraw
controle now in force until such time as 1t 1e mutually agreed
that tney can be removed witnout detriment to the war effort,

In tnls connection it snould be noted that tne intention
which the Britisn suthorities have expressed of terminasting
censorsghip of neitral malle shortly after nogtilities with
Germany cease, 18 based on the premigse that adeaquate controls will
nave been establisned in Germany and tne liverated aress 1n
Europe, It 1s aesumed, therefore, that if such controls are not
estaolisned within the tnree months'! period contemnlated, tne ex-
1sting controls are to bpe continued or gatisfactory ruoatltutel
devised, Altnougn 1t 18 recognized tnat the actual operation of
tne system Dy wiilen tne malles come into our hands 1 a regponsl-
b1lity of the British, the measures were instituted for the pur-
poseg of the joint uqr effort of pbpoth countries, and 1t 1s be -
lieved they should not pe terminated without our sgreement,

In connection with the first slternative which you have pro-
posed, 1t 1&g thought that the Americasn Government might DOring
preseure to bear upon the British from two sides -- (1) through
the desirability of continuing the censorship from the military
point of view of fighting the war agesinet Japan, and (2) from
the point of view of the SAFEHAVEN project for poreventing Axis
assets from becoming lodged in forelgn countries,

As for (1), representatives of Joint Security Control with
whom the matter has been discussed have indicated their intention
of recommending to the Joint Chiefs of Staff thst the Britieh
Joint Chiefs be advised of our concern regarding the military
aspects of the matter, The action taken in this connection will
undoubtedly be reported to us later,

As for (2), this Department, through the American Embscssy
in London, hae already pointed out to the British authorities
dealing with economic warfare that the discontinuance of cen-
sorship would have an adverse effect on our joint attempt to

o 2 o prevent

CONFIDENTIAL
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prevent the secretion of enemy assete. The officials of the
Minlstry of FEconomic Warfare informally expressed concurrence
with this view but are arvarently under the impression that an
agreement hae already been reached between the American and
British Governmente to the effect that exlsting censorship ar-
rangements are to be terminated three monthe after hostilities
with Germany cease regardless of whether or not navicerting 1ls
discontinued (see paraphrase of telegram no. 2824 of March 10
from London, a copy of which has been furnished you), They cite
thie inter-governmental "agreement® as the reason for their feel-
ing that there 1s not much which can be done with the matter now,
as desirable as 1t might be from their point of view., They sdded
thet the declsion of the British side had been taken by the War
Cabinet, It 1s the understanding of thie Department that your
office, through an exchange of letters with Sir Edwin Herbert,
nes merely agreed that when proper controls are sget up in surope
and navicerting is discontinued, you will take rarallel action
with the British in cloeing censorship statione in the Caripbesn
area., Thls 1e not the same thing, and it 18 thought that 1t
vould be desirable to clarify this misunderstanding.

Generally epeaking, the British authoritiees appear to be
a8 much intercsted ae we are in the succeeeful operation of the
DAFEHAVEN project. The Derartment 1is instructing the American
Embassy 1in London to renew its representatione to the British
authorities with the view of impreesing upron them the desirabllity
of working together in this regard and requeeting them to take no
unilateral action which might detract from the effectivenese of
our Jjoint effort in the economic warfare field. Ae soon as
further information !g received from London, I shall be glad to
advise you end the Joint Chiefs of Staff.

A copy of this letter has been sent to the Secretaries of
War and the Navy for the information of the Joint Chiefs of
Starff, It 1is underetood that they will likewiee reply to your
letter,

Sincerely yours,

Dean Acheson, |
Acting Secrctary




